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Kramer, Paul@Energy

From: Pinjuv, Jordan <JPINJUV@caiso.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Kramer, Paul@Energy

Subject: RE: Presentation of Moorpark Sub-Area Study at September 14 hearing

Hearing Officer Kramer,

We do intend to present witnesses at the September 14 hearing to address any questions related to the study. Neil
Millar and Nebiyu Yimer will be present at the hearing (along with myself). We are intending to present the witnesses as
a panel, if possible. | will provide a docketed response with education, experience and qualifications for Mr. Millar and
Mr. Yimer. As of now, | do not believe we will be presenting any additional information, but if that changes, we’ll make
sure it’s docketed by August 30.

Thank you,
Jordan Pinjuv

From: Kramer, Paul@Energy [mailto:Paul.Kramer@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Pinjuv, Jordan <JPINJUV@caiso.com>

Subject: Presentation of Moorpark Sub-Area Study at September 14 hearing

< EXTERNAL email. Evaluate before clicking. >
Mr. Pinjuv:

| write to address some details in advance of the Puente Power Project Committee’s September 14, 2017 Evidentiary
Hearing regarding the California ISO’s Moorpark Sub-Area Local Capacity Alternative Study filed on August 16. As it is not
clear that a party will be sponsoring the study into evidence, the Committee is taking the initiative to assure that the
following details are addressed. Please confirm for us, either by email reply to me or in a docketed response:

1. Will the California ISO be sending witnesses to the Evidentiary Hearing? The parties and the Committee
will no doubt have questions and comments about the study and we hope that its authors can be there to
discuss its methodology and conclusions. Given the acoustics in the Oxnard venue, it would be best if at least the
primary witness(es) is physically present rather than on the telephone.

2. Please supply the names and resumes or other information about the education, experience, and other
qualifications of the witnesses.

3. If there are any other documents that provide background or other information relevant to the study,
additional written testimony, or a PowerPoint presentation or other summary that you intend to present as part
of your testimony, please file them at your earliest convenience, but no later than August 30. If they are already
in the docket, please just identify them for us.

Thank you for your assistance in preparing for the hearing.

Paul Kramer
Hearing Officer
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and may be legally
privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It isintended solely for the addressee(s) and
access to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic
message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken
inreliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic messagein error,
please delete and immediately notify the sender of this error.
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